

# Curriculum vitae

---

- 1. Family name:** Macías González  
**2. First name:** Javier  
**3. Date of birth:** 28<sup>th</sup> September 1965  
**4. Passport holder:** Spanish  
**5. Address** C/ León y Castillo, 30 2-A  
35003 Las Palmas de Gran Canaria - Spain  
Tel. +34 928360474  
Email: [jmacias@canaest.com](mailto:jmacias@canaest.com)

## 6. Education

Institution	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
University of La Laguna Canary Islands (Spain) 1983-1989	High Degree in Economics - Regional Development (Master equivalent)

## 7. Other courses

- Hull University (UK, 1995): Certificate in Fisheries Product Quality Management and Marketing.

## 8. Language skills (1 excellent - 5 basic)

Mother tongue:	Spanish		
<i>Other languages</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Spoken</i>	<i>Written</i>
English	1	1	1
French	1	1	1
Portuguese	1	2	3

## 9. Membership of professional bodies

- European Association of Fisheries Economists (EAFE)
- International Institute of Fisheries Economics and Trade (IIFET)

## 10. Other skills

- Computer literacy
- Boat skipper
- Certified diver

## 11. Present position

- Fisheries, aquaculture and marine environment socio-economist. *Canaest-Consultores* (Canary Islands)

## 12. Years of experience

- 25 years

## 13. Key qualifications

- Fisheries socio-economist with experience in project design, feasibility, implementation and evaluation.

#### 14. Geographical experience

Country	Date	Country	Date
Haiti	2014	Senegal	2003-2013, 2018, 2020
Somalia	2014	Morocco	2010 - 2013
Pacific Islands Region	2012, 2013	Guinea Bissau	2005 - 2020
West Africa Region	2003 - 2020	Gabon	2010 - 2011
Peru	2012	Venezuela	2005, 2017
Namibia	2011-2013	Cabo Verde	2003, 2016, 2018
Mauritania	2003-2013, 2018, 2020	Angola	2019, 2020

#### 15. Experience

Date	Location	Position	Description
2020	Mauritania / Guinea	Auditor	Technical audit for the results-based payment mechanism of the West Africa Regional Fisheries Program (World Bank / Sub-regional Fisheries Commission)
2020	West Africa	Monitor	Monitoring of the Project "Contribution to the prevention and fight against IUU fishing by improving the regional monitoring, control and surveillance system" European Union / Particip GmbH (Mauritania, Senegal, Gambia, Guinea and Guinea Bissau)
2020	Guinea Bissau	Economist	Climate change resilient fisheries management plans: a case study of Clupeids stocks and fisheries in West Africa' - Guinea Bissau (MacAlister Elliott & Partners Limited / World Bank)
2019/20	Angola	Team leader	PRODESI cluster fishery products value chain development study in Angola (fishing, aquaculture, salt production, naval repairs and inputs). CESO CI Internacional, S.A. (Ministry of Economy and Planning / African Development Bank)
2018/19	West Africa	Socio-economist	Identification of the project "Leading the West African fisheries companies toward sustainable fishing practices" Marine Stewardship Council (MSC)
2018	West Africa	Socio-economist	West Africa Fisheries Management Analysis (USAID / Pragma Corporation)
2018	Spain	Socio-economist	Study on the challenges of fleet renewal in the outermost regions of the EU – Canary Islands Framework Contract EU EASME/EMFF (Coffey/Ecosphere)
2017	France, Spain	Evaluation Director	Mid-term evaluation of the MedFish Project (WWF/Marine Steward Council)
2017	Guinea Bissau	Team leader	Study on taxation of fishing activities in the EEZ of Guinea Bissau. WARFP/World Bank.
2017	Venezuela	Socio-economist	Support to the implementation of the project PROSANESU - Fisheries. International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)
2016	Cabo Verde	Team leader	Final external evaluation of the West Africa Regional Fisheries Program – Cabo Verde. WARFP / World Bank
2016	Spain	Team leader	Local Development Strategy for the Fishing Local Action Group of Gran Canaria
2015	Mediterranean countries	Team leader	Study on the interplay between nationally- produced and imported seafood products in the markets of EU Mediterranean Member States. World Wide Fund for Nature - WWF
2014/15	Guinea-Bissau	Team leader	Value-chain analysis of the main fish products. World Bank.
2014	Haiti	Socio-economist	Support for the formulation of the Programme of Fisheries Development. Diagnosis and investment plan. Inter-American Development Bank
2014/15	Guinea Bissau	Socio-economist	Strengthening legal, regulatory and institutional framework for fisheries in Guinea-Bissau - West Africa Regional Fisheries Program. World Bank
2014	Spain	Team leader	Regional Strategic Action Plan on Aquaculture - Canary Islands Government
2014	Somalia	Socio-economist	Financial feasibility assessments of refrigeration facilities and landing and distribution centres in fishing ports in Mogadishu, Bossaso and Kismayo. FAO
2014	Haiti	Evaluation Director	Final evaluation of the Project "Strengthening marine fisheries in the Southeast of Haiti". Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources of Haiti / Spanish Cooperation (AECID)
2014	Somalia	Socio-economist	Berbera Fishing Port. Financial and Economic Assessment. FAO - Somalia
2013/14	Spain	Team leader	2014-2020 European Maritime and Fisheries Fund (EMFF) Operational Program for the Canary Islands (Spain) – Canary Islands Government
2013	Pacific Islands Region	Monitor	Results Oriented Monitoring (ROM) Project "Development of Sustainable Tuna Fisheries in Pacific ACP Countries - Phase 2 (DevFish2 )" EPTISA / European Commission

2013	West Africa	Socio-economist	“Referential situation update and improvement of legal frameworks relating to private investment and other tax provisions facilitating fisheries development” ACP Fish II – European Commission
2013	Namibia	Evaluation director	Final evaluation of the Project “Increasing the Namibian population’ access levels to fish consumption” Namibia Fish Consumption Promotion Trust
2013	Guinea Bissau	Monitor	Results Oriented Monitoring (ROM) Project “Creation of a fishing cooperative as an engine for sustainable development in the region of Cacine, Guinea Bissau” EPTISA / European Commission
2012/13	Spain / Morocco	Socio-economist	Nautical cooperation net Canary Islands – Morocco. Las Palmas de Gran Canaria University / European Union (Program POCTEFEX).
2012	Pacific Islands Region	Monitor	Results Oriented Monitoring (ROM) Project Scientific Support for the Management of Coastal and Oceanic Fisheries in the Pacific Islands Region (SCICOFish)
2012	West Africa	Team leader	Socioeconomic Reconversion Plan for shark fishers and processors in West Africa (Senegal, Gambia, Mauritania, Cape Verde, Sierra Leona, Guinea Bissau, Guinea Conakry) AGRER/ European Union. (ACP-FISH II)
2012	West Africa	Monitor	Results Oriented Monitoring (ROM) Program “Monitoring, Control and Surveillance in the Sub-Regional Fisheries Commission (Senegal, Gambia, Mauritania, Cape Verde, Sierra Leona, Guinea Bissau, Guinea Conakry)” EPTISA/European Commission
2012	Spain	Evaluation director	Socioeconomic evaluation of marine aquaculture in the Canaries. Canary Island Government.
2011/12	Peru	Evaluation Director	Final Evaluation of the Program “Support to Fisheries and Aquaculture in the Region of Puno, Peru”. Fondo de Cooperación Hispano Peruano.
2011	Namibia	Evaluation director	Final Evaluation of the Program “Technical Assistance for the Improvement of the Maritime and Fisheries Training Levels at Namibian Maritime and Fisheries Institute (NAMFI)” AECID
2011	Spain	Team leader	Local Development Plan for Gran Canaria (Spain) European Fisheries Fund
2010/11	Gabon	Socio-economist	Fisheries economist project “Plan of assistance to Gabon Fisheries and aquaculture sector” African Development Bank/Government of Gabon/ Agrer Lda.
2010	Morocco, Mauritania, Senegal, Guinea	Evaluation Director	Final independent evaluation of the project “For a rational and sustainable Development of the Fishing Sector” (INT/07/16M/SPA). International Labour Office (ILO) – Genève
2010	Morocco	Socio-economist	Definition of the referential situation (ex-ante evaluation) of the project « <i>Pêche Artisanale</i> » Agency for Partnership Progress. Millennium Challenge Corporation.
2009	Senegal	Team leader	Technical assistance for the identification and formulation of Phase II of the Project of Support Artisanal Fisheries in Senegal. Spanish State Society P4R
2009	Spain	Team leader	Coordination of a pilot project for the implementation of fishing-tourism related activities in Canary Islands. Cabildo Insular de Gran Canaria
2008/10	Guinea Bissau	Team leader	Technical Assistance to the Ministry of Fisheries of Guinea Bissau. Spanish External Aid Agency, AECID
2008	Spain/ Mauritania	Evaluation Director	Evaluation of the Canarian Government Development interventions in Mauritania. Canarian Government
2008	Spain	Team leader	Market survey on Vietnam Pangasius spp. imported in Spain. Spanish Ministry of Fisheries/Arpa Asociados, S.A
2008	Guinea Bissau	Team leader	Socioeconomic Impact of the Fishing Restricted Area of Buba. Project Biodiversity. World Bank.
2008	Senegal	Team leader	Definition of Spanish Cooperation priorities and lines of action in fisheries and aquaculture sector in Senegal. Spanish External Aid Agency, AECID
2008	Mauritania	Socio-economist	Fisheries Zonation Audit. Association for the Promotion of Artisanal Fisheries in Mauritania. A3PAM/ French Cooperation Agency (AFD)
2007/08	Senegal	Coordination	Sustainable Development of the Biosphere Reserve of the Delta of the Sine and Saloum through the promotion of eco-tourism” Las Palmas University Foundation
2007/08	Spain	Coordination	Promotion of tourism related activities among fishing dependant populations in Gran Canaria. Cabildo of Gran Canaria
2007	Guinea Bissau	Team leader	Diagnosis of the formative needs of the Ports Authority of Guinea Bissau. Las Palmas Ports Foundation
2006/10	Guinea Bissau	Socio-economist	Expert Economist in the African Development Bank project “Plan of assistance to Guinea Bissau’ fisheries sector. Agrer Ltd. (Belgium)
2006/09	Mauritania	Coordination	Fisheries Monitoring and control in Central Atlantic from Nouadhibou. Spanish Secretariat of Marine Fisheries
2006	Guinea Bissau	Socio-economist	Technical assistance for the draft of the Special Action Plan of Spanish Cooperation in Guinea Bissau. AECID
2006	Italy/ France/Spain	Team leader	Study on Mediterranean red tuna production and distribution. Spanish Secretariat of Marine Fisheries

2006	Spain	Socio-economist	Study for the development of fish artisanal transformation centres in the canarian fishers associations. Cabildo Insular de Gran Canaria
2005/06	Guinea Bissau	Team leader	Support to the Guinean Government for the creation of an Investment Promotion Agency. FIIAPP/ Spanish External Aid Agency, AECI
2006	Spain	Team leader	Strategy for Fisheries Development in the Canary Islands 2007-2013. European Fisheries Fund. Canarian Government.
2005	Spain	Team leader	Market study of diverse species of fish and crustaceans (II) Spanish Secretariat of Marine Fisheries
2005	Spain	Socio-economist	Participation in the project "Marine Protected Zones and artisanal fishers: impacts and strategies". University of La Laguna
2005	Senegal	Coordination	Sectorial studies (tourism, construction, fishing...). Canarian Chambers of Commerce / Africanfomarket
2005	Venezuela	Socio-economist	Identification of projects in fisheries development. Megapesca Ltd. / European Commission
2004/05	Guinea Bissau	Socio-economist	Identification of development projects for the Spanish cooperation. Spanish External Aid Agency, AECI
2004/05	Mauritania	Evaluation director	Evaluation of project "Integrated fisheries development in Tiguent". National Secretariat for International Cooperation, Spain.
2004/05	Spain	Evaluation director	Evaluation of Structural Funds in the fisheries sector of the Canary Islands. Canarian Government
2004	Spain	Team leader	Analysis of the distribution of aquaculture products in Spain. Spanish Secretariat of Marine Fisheries
2004	EU / Senegal	Team leader	Cost-benefit analysis of fishing agreements EU / Senegal. Spanish Secretariat of Marine Fisheries
2003	Senegal	Socio-economist	Report on fishing activities in Dakar Port. Estudios Biológicos, S.L.
2003	Cape Verde	Socio-economist	Feasibility study and construction of an artisanal fishing market in Maio. Fundescan
2004	Senegal	Team leader	Analysis of investments in the fisheries sector. Spanish Secretariat of Marine Fisheries
2003	Mauritania, Cape Verde, Senegal	Team leader	Business opportunities in fisheries sector of North-West Africa. Grupo Balmar, S.A.
2003	Spain	Socio-economist	Report on alternatives within the EU-CFP in the Canary Islands. Canarian Government
2003	Spain	Socio-economist	Market survey on seabass and seabream in Spain. Megapesca Ltd./University of Stirling
2003	Spain	Team leader	Formative program: Aquaculture for artisanal communities. Canarian Association of Fish Farmers, ACEA
2002	Greece/ Spain	Socio-economist	Business Plan for the introduction of semi-intensive hatcheries in the Canary islands and in Crete. Fundación Universitaria de Las Palmas/Crete Institute of Marine Biology
2002	Spain	Socio-economist	Economic feasibility study for the construction of two trawlers. Algarpesca, S.A.
2002	Spain	Socio-economist	Evaluation of the impact of specific measures adopted in favour of Europe outermost regions. In consortia with Megapesca, Lda. (Portugal) and Oceanic Development (France). European Commission.
2001	Spain	Socio-economist	Socio-economic impact of fisheries agreement EU/Morocco. Canarian Government
2001	Spain	Socio-economist	Participation in project "Modelling of integral development in Coastal Fishing Dependant Areas" University of La Laguna, Spain
2001	Spain	Socio-economist	Economic feasibility of the aquaculture in the Canaries. Canarian Government
2001	Spain	Socio-economist	Techno economic audit of Canarian fish farms. University of Las Palmas, Spain
2001	Spain	Team leader	Plan for the strategic development of aquaculture in the Canary Islands. Canarian Gov.
2000	Spain	Team leader	Project "Prospectuna" on high-value products from tuna. Instituto Tecnológico de Canarias, S.A.
1999-01	Spain/Greece/ Portugal	Socio-economist	Economic management of the EU co-financed project "Mesocosmos" (Crete-Madeira-Canaries) Fundación Universitaria de Las Palmas
1999	Spain	Socio-economist	Economic feasibility of a new area for cold storage. Conservas Garavilla, S.A.
1999	Spain	Socio-economist	Aquaculture extension in small traditional fishing dependant areas. Canarian Association of Fish Farmers, ACEA

1998/99	Spain	Socio-economist	Socioeconomic situation of Artisanal Fisheries in the Canary Islands. Canarian Government
1998	Spain	Socio-economist	Modernisation of a trawling boat. Economic Feasibility study. Algarpesca, S.A.
1997	Spain	Socio-economist	Training Program for fishing dependant population. Canarian Government
1997	Spain	Socio-economist	Economic feasibility of a new canning line. Conservas Garavilla, S.A.
1996	Spain	Socio-economist	Results and proposals for the IV <sup>th</sup> Fisheries Guidance Program. Conference and final report. Spanish Secretariat of Marine Fisheries/European Commission. DG XIV
1996	Spain	Team leader	Survey on fish consumption in the Canary Islands. Canarian Government
1994	Spain	Consultant	Presentation of "Iniciativa Comunitaria Pesca". European Commission. DG XIV.
1993	Spain	Consultant	Economic diagnosis of ship repairs sector in the Canary Islands. Regional SME's Federation

## 16. Professional experience

Date	1993 - present
Situation	Las Palmas de Gran Canaria. Canary Islands, Spain
Company	Canaest Consultores, S.L. ( <a href="http://www.canaest.com">www.canaest.com</a> )
Position	Administrator / Consultant
Description	Direction and project management
Date	1995-2003
Situation	Las Palmas de Gran Canaria. Canary Islands, Spain
Company	Canarian Association of Fish Farmers, ACEA
Position	Manager
Description	Technical assistance
Date	1991-1992
Situation	Las Palmas de Gran Canaria. Canary Islands, Spain
Company	Federación Provincial de Cofradías de Pescadores
Position	Technical assistant

## 17. Other relevant information

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>· 2005: "The Canary Islands in the context of Outermost Regions in the E.U.". European Commission. La Réunion. France</li> <li>· 2003: "Pilot Plan and market analysis for the development of shrimp fisheries in the Canary Islands" (Santana, J.I., et al.)</li> <li>· 2002: "Coastal areas development: an integrated approach fishing-tourism-aquaculture" (Paper directed by Dr. José Pascual and Dr. Agustín Santana)</li> <li>· 2001: "Marine reserves and local population: impacts and strategies for a sustainable development". (Paper directed by Dr. José Pascual)</li> <li>· 1997: "Fisheries in Canaries and surrounding areas". Papeles de Economía Española nº 71. Fundación F.I.E.S. Madrid</li> <li>· 1995: "Artisanal fisheries in NW Africa: Evolution and possibilities". 10th. Meeting of fisheries advisers. European Commission.</li> <li>· 1992: "Economics of fishing in the Canary Islands" Revista de Estudios Agrosociales. Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y Alimentación. Madrid</li> <li>· 1990 – 1992: Responsible of statistics in "Revista de Coyuntura Agraria y Pesquera. Gobierno de Canarias</li> </ul>
---